

ANNEX 23

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 21 September 2016 15:13
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Subject: Responses to ICC-02/04-01/15-538-Conf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel:

In relation to Prosecution filing ICC-02/04-01/15-538-Conf ('Prosecution's second request for introduction of prior recorded testimony pursuant to rule 68(2)(b) of the Rules'), and pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, any responses must be filed by 16:00 on Wednesday, 5 October 2016.

Best,

[REDACTED] on behalf of Trial Chamber IX